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June 14, 2010 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

To 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Crisis Services - Statewide 

RFP No. HTH 420-6-10 
 

 
The Department of Health, Adult Mental Health Division is issuing this addendum to  
RFP No. 420-6-10, Crisis Services - Statewide for the purposes of: 
 

 Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of  
February 10, 2010 and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance 
with Section 1-V, of the RFP.   

 
 Amending the RFP. 

 
 Final Revised Proposals 

 
The proposal submittal deadline: 
 

 is amended to <new date>. 
 

 is not amended. 
 

 for Final Revised Proposals is <date>. 
 
Attached is (are): 
 

 A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of 
the RFP requirements. 

 
 Amendments to the RFP. 

 
 Details of the request for final revised proposals.  

 
 
If you have any questions, contact: 
Ms. Betty Uyema 
Telephone: (808) 586-8287 
Facsimile:  (808) 586-4745 
1256 Punchbowl Street 
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Responses to Question Raised by Applicants 
For RFP No. HTH 420-7-10, Bilingual Support Services on the island of Oahu 

 
 
1. Question: 
 On page 2-12. Is hire non-owned automobile insurance policy, an insurance rider to 
 the agency’s automobile insurance? 
 
 Answer:   

Please check with your insurance company or agent if the required insurance is a rider to 
the agency’s automobile insurance. 
 

2. Question: 
 Is it acceptable to build partnerships/collaborate with faith-based churches, since some of 
 the cultures have strong ties to them? 
 
 Answer: 
 Yes.  
 
3. Question: 
 On page 2-15, item 12, is it permissible to include costs for marketing community 

presentations/events that target underserved populations?  Does the marketing plan need 
to be established or can it be projected?  

 
 Answer: 
 An applicant is required to identify underserved groups of people and provide outreach 

and engagement services.  If marketing is one aspect that is utilized to target the 
underserved groups, then it would be acceptable to include the costs in the proposal, 
however costs should be justified.  The marketing plan may be established or projected. 

 
4. Question: 
 Does this proposal have a minimum score in order for a contract to be awarded? 
 
 Answer: 
 No.  There is no minimum score.  However, should all the proposals not meet criteria, no 
 award shall be issued. 
 
5. Question: 
 On page 2-13, Multi-term contracts.  What happens if the scope changes, does the 
 contract end? 
  
 Answer: 

If there is a significant change in the contract scope, a new RFP will be released. 
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6. Question: 
 On page 3-11, Item 6.  “The applicant’s incorporation of best-practices or evidence-
 based practices within their services array and their plans to implement the proposed 
 services utilizing best- or evidence-based practices.” Can we reference emerging and 
 promising practices? 
 
 Answer: 

Yes.  There are many “emerging” and “promising” best- or evidence based practices, so it 
is acceptable for this RFP.  It is imperative to indicate in the proposal how applicant will 
implement the proposed services utilizing the “emerging” practices. 

 
7. Question: 
 What happens if staff has clinical training in their native country?  Is it transferable? 
 
 Answer: 
 All post high school coursework must have been completed at, and the degree issued by 
 a nationally-accredited institution.  For degrees issued outside of the United States, the 
 issuing institution must meet similar accrediting standards or be recognized within the 
 United States as having equal standing.  
  
8. Question: 
 On page 2-18.  Does the billing clerk, administrative assistant etc. need to be included in 
 the organization-wide chart? 
 
 Answer: 

No.  However, the billing clerk and administrative assistant positions should be reflected 
in the program-specific organization chart. 

 
9. Question: 
 On page 2-2.  Is the funding set at $300,000?  What happens if the proposal submitted is 
 more than $300,000?  
 
 Answer: 

The DIVISION projected budget is $300,000 for bilingual services.  All proposals should 
be submitted with a justification.  

  
10. Question: 
 Are the attachments also a part of the sequential page number of the full proposal? 
 
 Answer: 

Please refer to page 3-1.  The main text of the proposal shall not be more than 50 pages, 
with the attachments limited to 200 pages.  The entire proposal should not exceed 250 
pages.  
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11. Question: 
On page 2-16, item 13.  Does the FTE staffing reference all line, management or clinical 
staff? 

 
 Answer: 

The staffing pertains to direct care staff providing the Bilingual Support Services as 
described in the RFP 

 
12. Question: 
 Is the effective date of the new UM criteria effective immediately?  
 
 Answer:  
 No.  The UM criteria (draft) is anticipated to start with the new contract 
 
13. Question: 

Can we use charts in the proposal? 
 
Answer: 
Yes.  Charts are acceptable.   
 

14. Question: 
 Can we attach memorandums of agreements from youth programs or does it need to be 
 adult programs only? 
 
 Answer: 
 Youth programs are also acceptable. 
 
15. Question: 
 Do we need to attach the Hawaii Compliance Express with the proposal? 
 
 Answer: 
 No, but the tax clearance and certificate of insurance will need to be submitted upon 
 contract award.   
 
16. Question: 

If part of the service is on the outreach component, is it acceptable to assist an individual 
to get into the system? 

 
 Answer: 
 Yes. 
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RFP No. HTH 420-7-10, Bilingual Support Services on the island of Oahu is amended as 
follows: 

 
 
 Subsection Page  
 
Section 1, Administrative Overview 
 No Changes        
Section 2, Service Specifications 
 III. Scope of Work, 

A. Service 
Activities, A.4   

 
 
2-14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2-16 

 
 
The following sentence has been revised 
to read as follows: 
 
“4.  Ensure that each Consumer meets 
the criteria for bilingual support services 
as defined by the most current 
DIVISION Utilization Management 
criteria (draft), as defined in Section 5, 
Attachment D.” 
 
The following sentence has been added 
to Item 15 to read as follows: 
  
“Services are also to be consistent with 
AMHD Policy and Procedure Number 
60.645,Cultural Competency, provided in 
Section 5, Attachment O.” 
 

Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions 
 No Changes    
Section 4, Proposal Evaluation 
 No Changes   
Section 5, Attachments 
 Attachment D 

 
 
Attachment O 

 Attachment D, Bilingual Support Services 
Criteria changed to draft format.  
 
Attachment O, AMHD Policy and Procedure 
Number 60.645, Cultural Competency. 

  
  



 
 

Attachment D 
 

Bilingual Support Services 
 

Utilization Criteria  
(Draft) 

 



 
 

Attachment O 
 

AMHD Policy and Procedure 
No. 60.645, 

Cultural Competency 
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